Regular Session Board Meeting
Bulloch County Board of Education
William James Educational Complex Boardroom
Thursday, November 9, 2023
6:30 p.m.
Agenda

(The Board requests all cell phones be silenced.)
5:45 p.m. Reception for Mary Henley
6:30 p.m. Call to Order
Moment of Silence/Pledge of Allegiance
Amend/Adopt the Agenda
Special Recognition
Board Member Comments

Public Participation

The public may address the Board of Education concerning issues other than specific student or individual matters. To participate in the Public Participation segment
of the meeting, please sign in on the sign-in sheet located at the podium before the Board meeting begins at 6:30 p.m.; a three-minute time limit will be imposed for
each speaker. A timer will be set and appear on the screen and a buzzer will sound when time expires. At this point, please conclude remarks. Passing unused time to
another person is not allowed. Your cooperation in this matter will be appreciated.

No speaker shall indulge in personal attacks while speaking. All comments are to be addressed directly to the Board of Education. Personnel concerns may be
addressed in writing to the Superintendent or Chairman of the Board of Education. The Board is not able to vote, comment or respond to issues or comments made
during public participation. Please submit a copy of your written concerns to the Board Secretary.

Superintendent’s Report
1. School Spotlight — Southeast Bulloch High School

A. Consent Agenda

1. Board Minutes: October 12, 2023 Regular Session
2. Board Member Payroll for October 2023
3. Financial Report for September 2023

B. Old Business for Approval
1. Policy JGCD: Medication — Revision (Placed on the Table October 12, 2023)

C. New Business for Approval
1. Approval of Contract with Buckley & Associates for Architectural Services for the New SEBHS

D. New Business to be Placed on the Table

E. Executive Session
F. Return to Open Session
G. Personnel Recommendations

H. Adjournment



Superintendent’s Report



Consent Agenda



Bulloch County Board of Education
Minutes of Board Regular Session
October 12,2023

The Bulloch County Board of Education met in a Regular Session Meeting on Thursday, October 12,
2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the boardroom at the Central Office. Board members present were as follows: Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin, Maurice Hill
and Superintendent Charles Wilson. Heather Mims was absent.

Chairman Womack led the Moment of Silence and Pledge of Allegiance.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Glennera Martin and second by
Jay Cook, the agenda was approved as presented. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill)

Following Board Member comments, there was no public participation.

During the Superintendent’s Report, John McAfee and William James Middle School Faculty shared
information during the school highlight. Superintendent Wilson and Craig Buckley of Buckley and
Associates provided information regarding the new SEBHS.

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Maurice Hill, and second by
Liz Williams, the Board unanimously approved the Consent Agenda that consisted of the following:
Board Minutes: September 14, 2023 Regular Session, September 18, 2023 Called Special Session,
September 21, 2023 Whole Board Governance Training, September 28, 2023 Work Session; Board
Member Payroll for September 2023 and the Financial Report for August 2023. (7:0 Yes — Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice
Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Jay Cook, and second by Glenn
Womack, the board unanimously approved the revisions to Policy IHE: Promotion and Retention. (7:0
Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin
and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Liz Williams, and second by
Donna Clifton, the Board unanimously approved to contract with James W. Buckley & Associates for
architectural related services for the Capital Outlay Project for Mattie Lively HVAC replacement.
Estimated cost of the project is $1,716, 000.00. Therefore, Buckley’s fees at 6% equate to $102,960.00.
(7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera
Martin and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by
Glenn Womack, the Board unanimously approved the Board Norms and Protocols. (7:0 Yes — Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice
Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Jay Cook, and second by Donna
Clifton, the board unanimously approved Pope Construction Company, Inc. as the New Southeast Bulloch
High School Project Construction Manager. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill)



After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Donna Clifton, and second by
Maurice Hill, the board unanimously approved the Georgia Power Easement for Old Julia P. Bryant and
Cedarwood located at 84 Stockyard Road. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack,
Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill)

After review and recommendation by the superintendent, upon motion by Maurice Hill, and second by
Liz Williams, Policy JGCD: Medication-Revision was placed on the table. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay
Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill)

Upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by Donna Clifton, the Board unanimously voted to enter
into executive session to discuss or deliberate upon the appointment, employment, compensation, hiring,
disciplinary action or dismissal, or periodic evaluation or rating of a public officer or employee or to
interview applicants for the position of superintendent; (O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(b)(2)); (7:0 Yes — Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice
Hill) Board Members present at the time of executive session were as follows: Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook,
Donna Clifton, Board Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Liz Williams, Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin

Upon motion by Liz Williams, and second by Glennera Martin, the Board unanimously voted to return to
open session. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton,
Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill) Board Members present at the time of return to open session were as
follows: Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Donna Clifton, Board Chair Glenn Womack, Vice Chair Liz Williams,
Maurice Hill and Glennera Martin.

After review and recommendation by the Superintendent, upon motion by Liz Williams, and second by
Donna Clifton, the Board approved the Regular Personnel Recommendations as presented. (Classified
employees are employed at the will of the Board; certified employees are employed contingent upon the
receipt of criminal background checks satisfactory to the Superintendent and Board.) (7:0 Yes — Stuart
Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice
Hill)

There being no further business, upon motion by Glennera Martin, and second by Jay Cook, the Board
unanimously voted to adjourn the meeting. (7:0 Yes — Stuart Tedders, Jay Cook, Glenn Womack, Elizabeth
Williams, Donna Clifton, Glennera Martin and Maurice Hill)

Charles G. Wilson, Jr., Superintendent Glenn Womack, Board Chair



NAME

Donna Clifton

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill
Glennera Martin
Heather Mims
Stuart Tedders
Elizabeth Williams
Glenn Womack

October 3, 2023 - GSBA Workshop - Finance in Macon GA

BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

BOARD MEMBER PAYROLL

FOR THE MONTH OF: October 2023

November 2023 Payroll

CSi#

658
6712
1452
6713
5460
7267
3396
8343

TOTAL

DATES

10/12
10/12
10/12

10/3; 10/12

10/12
10/3; 10/12

10/12

100-9990-2300-111-8010-0-06-000-00000

October 12, 2023 - Regular Session

AMOUNT

100.00
100.00
100.00
200.00
100.00
200.00
100.00

900.00



G)SBQQM—ESQ—V@ — -F;V\CUAC&"\V\ M&Ccy\ é-{A'

Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regular/Called/Work Session

Date  Ociolaor 3 Aoaz

Donna Clifton

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill

Glennera Martin /

Heather Mims

Stuart Tedders

Elizabeth Williams /

Glenn Womack




Bulloch County Board of Education
Board Meeting Attendance Form
Regular/Called/Work Session

Date/hufséau Octoker (2,2023

Donna Clifton @

Jay Cook

Maurice Hill /h/ )/M/(

Glennera Martin XIL@WLA \/ﬂ/}/\/\ 2y /é\/‘

Heather Mims {:’\\OSQ i\ﬁ'
Stuart Tedders KM

Elizabeth Williams /{/X/);\/ s/\D

Glenn Womack ﬁ,ﬁ%




To:  Charles Wilson, Superintendent

From: Alison A. Boatright

Date: November 1, 2023

Re:  September 2023 Financial Reports

Highlights for the September 2023 General Fund revenues and expenditures are as follows:

e Property tax revenues:
Property tax receipts normally reflect low collections during this time of year. The increase in
property tax revenues should begin in November or December. Our year-to-date revenues are
$947,485 (3.55%) on the modified accrual basis and are $1,782,390 (or 6.68% of budget) on the

cash basis.

e Local Option Sales Tax (LOST) revenues:
Local Option Sales Tax receipts are strong. We anticipate that collections will remain strong
this year depending upon global and local economic factors. Our year-to-date Local Option
Sales Tax revenues are $3,159,132 (8.46%) on the modified accrual basis and are $4,601,486

(or 24.79%) on the cash basis.

o State Revenues:

QBE monthly receipts are being collected as budgeted. Our year-to-date state revenues are
$10,822,843 (13%) on the modified accrual basis and $20,680,296 (or 24.91%) on the cash

basis.
e Expenditures:

Expenditures in the General Fund are slighter higher than budgeted which is expected with the
school startup costs. As of September 30, 2023, we have completed 25% of the fiscal year. Our

year-to-date expenditures are $21,981,015 (or 15.8%) on the modified accrual basis and
$36,288,801.93 (or 26.02%) on the cash basis.

A table of the General Fund revenues and expenditures summarized above is presented below

on a Modified Accrual Basis versus Cash Basis:

Modified % of Cash Basis % of
Accrual Basis | Budget Budget
Property Tax Revenues* $947,485 3.55% $1,782,390 6.68%
pocal Option Sales Tax | 43.159,132 | 8.46% $4,601,486 24.79%
evenues
State Revenues* $10,822,843 13% $20,680,296 24.91%
Total Expenditures* $21,981,015 15.8% $36,288,801.93 26.02%

*The modified accrual basis is a combination of the cash basis and the full accrual basis. The modified accrual basis means that
expenditures are recorded on the financial report when they are incurred and revenues are recognized on the financial report when
they are both measurable and available. The cash basis records expenditures when they are paid out and revenues when they are

received.

Please let me know if you have any questions after reviewing the attached reports.




OFS‘POL’L8 §  OVL'ESLT $ 8PP YIYOI $  P6ELEDST 91Lb00°c $ (LELPPIT) $ 6L6°86TTS $
YOT9LL'98 $  OVLESLT  $ 8880Vl $ P6ELEDSI S6TrEY'T § (LTOSPI‘T)  § €S6°98CT°CS §
0T9LL98  §  OVL'ESL'T $ 8¥8°801°91 $  P6E°LEDSI S6TYerT § (LTOSPI‘T) § €S6°98T°CS  §
- $

9££°886 $ - $ 009°S $ = ITF'oLS $ 68T $ 9z0CI $
- $

- $

9€£°88¢ $ - $ 009°S $ ITV'0LS  $ 68T $ 920l $
OvS‘PoL’L8 §  OWL'ESL'T $ 8PFYITIIL $ P6E°LEDSI 91L'V00'E $ (LELPPIT) $ 6L6°86T°TS $
- $

- $

- $

- $

9L9°SLE $ 9L9°GLE  $

- $

758°00L $ s8°00L - $
- $

s $

TI0°88T°98  $§  ObLESLT $ S YIv9Il $ P6ELEDST 8818261 § (LELVPIT) $§ 6L6°86T°TS $

spunyj [V spun,| puny puny puny spuny punyj
[ejo, Anandy SEREILRE IAIS uoyLyNN ANUAANY [LAELIETSY
[00yds rende) 1930 [00yds [eads

(Paypneun - siseg [eniooy PaIPoIN)

€202 ‘0¢ Joquaydag
}99YS 9duejeg pauiquos
uonesnpg jo pieog Alunoo yosojing

Aynby puny pue
sapIIqery [ejoL,

Aynby puny [ejo],

Lymby puny
$)3SSY PIXI Ul JUIWISIAU]
Aynby puny

SaNIIqerT [0

JlqeAed spuog uonesiqQ [eRUID
spunyq 1330 oL anq
dlqeded Ss)UNoIY

sanIqery

ALINOA ANNA ANV SALLITIVIT

S)assy [e)0,

1qap w1d)-3uoj Jo
JUIUIAINAI X0 papiAoad aq 03 Junowry
puny IDIAIAS 3G Ul IqR[ICAR JUnowy
S)ISSY PIxXIY
L10judAu]
JqEAIIINY ISAIU]
J[qEAIIINY SIUNCIIY
BIS1099) JO J))S WI0) Inq
spuny 1d3yjQ woJy an(
sjudunsaAu] Areaodurd |, pue yse)d

SLASSY



€08‘80£°S s 691'1€1 $ 0T6'LLLY g @ $ IS0pI‘C8l €L91T $  006'S6LT $
€02'9LL'98 S OPL'ESL' $  8¥8'801'91 $  P6E'LEOSI $ S6TPEVT $ (LzO'SkI'D) $  €56'98Z°CS $
798'T6L‘16 s 66T119°1 $ OTETITLI $  €SO'106°'11 $ 88b'L8ST $ WL $  T90°805°8S $
(099'910's) $ [auaadt $ (cLv'eol) $ IpE9El'E $ (g61esD) $ (699°L1T°1) $ (601'1229) $
89T°IbL'9T $ 206'89¢ S  ¥S1°906 s - $  6LYLSLT $ 0TLL6ST $ SI0‘I86'1T $
60691 S 60691 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
6SEPTL'IT $ £66°'15 $  pS1°906 § - $ 6LY'L8LL $  0TLL6S'T $ SI0'I86°1T $
¥ $ < § - $ = § - s - $ - $
T9b'STS s % $ Tov'sTs § = § - $ - $ - $
6LY'LSL'T S % g = § - $  6LYL8LL $ - $ - $
LOL'LE S = § § = $ - $ EL9'lT $ S€091 $
9Lb'6ES s 881°¢ $ 6Ll $ - $ - $ 690°C $ 6£9'7C8 $
609'89%°1 s & $ - $ - $ = $ 9oLl $  EEP'89H°L $
L6V'89T'E S # $ £5£'9z€ s - $ - $ 8£L°08 $ 90v'198°C $
T8I'SLI S 4 $ 9€ $ - $ - $ - $ 9ovI‘sLl $
9W6'P61°T $ 69 § - $ - $ - s - § TSTY61'T $
697'65T $ o'l $ - $ - $ - $ zzeoe $ €8V°LET S
LbT'891 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $  LYT'891 $
T9T'LI0'T $ - § - $ - $ - $ 9vE9lE $ Sl160IL $
0LE'9S6'T s - $ - § - $ - $ 8LY6LI $ T689LL'L $
SS8'SI0‘ET S Lb9'ObY $ €Lty $ - $ - $ 816'5L6 $  L9S6¥ST1 $
609°bTL 1T $ PPETI9 $ 89'T0C $ IPE9EIE $ 98T'PEY’L $ 150°08€ $ 906'6SL'SI $
60691 $ 60691 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
00L°LOLTT $ SEV'H6S $ 789T0C $ IPE9EI'S $ 98TVEYT $ 150°08€ $  906'6SL'ST $
8SSILE'T $ - $ (L6L'8) g - $  L9ETTHL $ (z10'cy) s - $
IET'98T'T1 S = $ - S OLE €y $ 816611 $ €£p8'cTe’ol $
899'S€6°T s SEP6S $ 8Lz $ 919'8zl $ 8tS'891 $ SPIT $ ovr'oes $
IPEPTIL $ = § - $ ¥TL'LOO'E $ - § - $  L19°901°F $
spund [Iy puny pung pung pung spung pung
|lemay SanIANoY Aepno ERITVETS uonuInN anuanay |eJauan
aila looyas leyded 19a@ looyas le1dadg

[ENjOY Ae@-0-1ed{

uonajdwo) 3ebpng %5z

£202 ‘o€ 1equiaydag

|lenjoy "sA 3obpng
aouejeg pund ul sabuey) pue sainjipuadxy ‘SaNUaAay JO Juawalels
uoneanpg jo pJeog Ajuno) ysojing

SIIULIGUINIUT]
Jduepeg puny Suipuy

oueeg puny Sutuuidog

§as) 123 pue saxnyipuadxy
JJA0 $32IN0S JIY)Q PUE SINUIARY
Jo (Kduananga(q) / ssadxg

sas() J9YIQ pue saamypuadxy [ejo],

$3s(} 19410

saanjipuadxy jejo],

AIAIIS 199
uondnIsuo) puk uonisinbay sanipoey
wesdoad uonLInN [00YdS

$321A13§ Ja0ddng Joy30

$321A13G J10ddng [enua)

$931A198 uoneysodsuea ] juapnig

$3J1AI3S JuE[J JO uonesddQ pue dULUN UL
§301A19¢ J10ddng ssaursng

$IIIAIAS UONEIISTUTWPY [00YdS

SIIIAIIS UONENSIUNUPY [EIIUID

SIITAIIS BIPIAl [BUOLEINDPH

$I21AI9G [eUONINIISU] JO JudwdAosduy
$331A198 dng

$IIIAIAG [RUOHINIISUL

Saamipuadxy
$321N0§ JIYIQ PUE SINUIAIY [€I0],

$32.1n0§ JBYIQ
SINUIANY [E)0],
$321N0§ [€IIPI]
§304n0§ LIS
$321N0§ [E207 J2Y)O
SIXE [, [BIO]

SINUIAIY



Bulloch County Board of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget vs. Actual

GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Local Taxes

Other Local Sources
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenues

Other Sources
Total Revenues and Other Sources

Expenditures

Instructional Services

Pupil Services

Improvement of Instructional Services
Educational Media Services

General Administration Services
School Administration Services
Business Support Services
Maintenance and Operation of Plant Services
Student Transportation Services
Central Support Services

Other Support Services

School Nutrition Program

Total Expenditures
Other Uses

Total Expenditures and Other Uses

Excess / (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Beginning Fund Balance - Unrestricted
Less: Reserved Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance - Unrestricted

September 30, 2023
25% Budget Completion

Actual
Current Year-To- % of

Budget Month Date Budget
$ 45,250,185 $ 2,098,637 $ 4,106,617 9.1%
$ 3,535,700 $ 292,077 $ 830,446 23.5%
$ 83019434 § 6,826,326 $ 10,822,843 13.0%
$ - 5 -3 -
$ 131,805,319 § 9,217,040 §$ 15,759,906 12.0%
$ - 3 -3 - 0.0%
$ 131,805,319 $§ 9,217,040 §$ 15,759,906 12.0%
$ 90,493,355 § 7,556,992 $ 11,549,567 12.8%
$ 9,454,305 $ 984,971 §$ 1,776,892 18.8%
$ 3,832,015 $ 329,007 $ 710,915 18.6%
$ 1,658,096 $ 155,579 $ 168,247 10.1%
$ 972,762 $ 79,453 §$ 237,483 24.4%
$ 9,441,088 $ 819,648 §$ 2,194,252 23.2%
$ 1,169,289 $ 65942 §$ 175,146 15.0%
$ 12,446,964 $ 1,116,901 $ 2,861,406 23.0%
$ 6,628,214 § 617,192 § 1,468,433 22.2%
$ 3,228,025 § 245834 § 822,639 25.5%
$ 139,704 $ 8,628 $ 16,035 11.5%
$ -8 -3 - 0.0%
$ 139,463,817 $§ 11,980,147 $ 21,981,015 15.8%
$ 777,000 $ - 3 - 0.0%
$ 140,240,817 $ 11,980,147 $ 21,981,015 15.7%
$ (8.435498) $ (2,763,107) $ (6,221,109)
$ 59,104,765 $ 58,508,062
$  (6,500,000)
$ 44,169,267 $ 52,286,953




Old Business



pULLDCI
OUNTY

SCHOBIS.

%

150 WiLLiams Roan. Surre A
STaTESBORO, Ga 30458

PHonE
912/212-§500

Fax
912/212-8529

Inrirner
www.bulloch.k12.ga.us

Entaic
boe@bulloch.k12.ga.us

MEMO

TO: Charles Wilson

FROM: Dawn Tysinger, Ph.D, NCSP/2y)—/
DATE: October 10, 2023

RE: Revision to Board Policy JGCD: Medication

The Georgia General Assembly recently enacted two pieces of legislation
that necessitates an update to the current Board Policy JGCD:
Medication. The first piece of legislation (HB 440-Stocking Undesignated
Ready-to-Use Glucagon) allows schools to acquire and use glucagon for
diabetic patients in emergency situation (similar to previous legislation
related to auto-injectable epinephrine). The second piece of legislation
(SB 45-Students Treated for Epilepsy or Seizure Disorder) provides for
the completion, submission, and review of seizure action plans for
students being treated for epilepsy or a serious seizure disorder. In light
of these changes, we are recommending an update to Board Policy
JGCD: Medication. Finally, given that our schools are currently stocking
naloxone nasal spray for use with students who are believed to be
experiencing a drug overdose, we are recommending an update to the
aforementioned policy to authorize school employees to administer the
spray when necessary. This authorization is similar to the current policy
related to the administration of levalbuterol sulfate for students who are in
respiratory distress.



Board Policy Manual
Bulloch County Schools

Board Policy JGCD: Medication DRAFT Status: ADOPTED

Original Adopted Date: 06/24/1998 | Last Revised Date: 02/11/2016 | Last Reviewed Date:
02/11/2016

All medications other than the exceptions listed in this policy, whether prescription or over-the-
counter, may be administered only in accordance with the guidelines set forth by the district

office. All medications must be taken by the student, parent or guardian to the school office
immediately upon arrival at school and must be in original pharmaceutical containers, clearly labeled
as to the name of the student, the name of the medication, the appropriate dosage, and the times for
dosage. Any student possessing prescription or over-the-counter medication not in accordance with
these guidelines will be considered in violation of the Bulloch County Schools policy and procedures
and may be subject to the discipline set forth in the student code of conduct and/or the
student/parent handbook.

A student for whom the school has on file supporting medical documentation may carry at all times
with parental/guardian permission inhalers for asthma, auto-injectable epinephrine for allergic
reactions, ready to use glucagon, and all necessary supplies and equipment to perform monitoring
and treatment functions authorized by the student’s diabetes medical management planor
medication/supplies authorized by the student’s seizure action plan. Students authorized to self-
administer such medications shall be instructed not to permit any other student to handle, possess,
or otherwise attempt to use his/her medication and shall be informed that violations of such
instructions will be dealt with in accordance with the student code of conduct.

In order for the student to carry and self-administer such medications, or in order for the school to
store and administer the medication for students who are unable to self-administer because of age
or any other reason, parents must provide a written statement from a licensed physician confirming
that the student is able to self-administer the medication, if applicable and written permission from
the parent for the nurse or designated employee to consult with the doctor regarding any questions
that may arise concerning the medication. Such permission shall release the school district and its
employees and agents from civil liability for administering such medication to students, or if the self-
administering student suffers an adverse reaction as a result of self-administration of such
medication. The terms of this paragraph may be met through a student’s diabetes

medical management plan or seizure action plan developed and implemented pursuant to state law.

Parents are encouraged to provide to the schools duplicate medication and supplies in theevent a
student is unable to self-administer or fails to bring the medication or equipment to school.

Nurses or other school employees are authorized to administer auto-injectable epinephrine, if
available, to a student who is having an actual or perceived anaphylactic adverse (allergic) reaction,
regardless of whether the student has a prescription for epinephrine. Such persons also are
authorized to administer levalbuterol sulfate (inhaler or nebulizer), if available, to a studentin
perceived respiratory distress, regardless of whether the student has a prescription for levalbuterol
sulfate. Such persons are further authorized to administer naloxone nasal spray to a student who'is
experiencing or believed to be experiencing a drug overdose, regardless of whether a student has a
prescription for naloxone. Any school employee who in good faith administers or chooses not to
administer such medication to a student in such circumstances shall be immune from civil liability.




Policy Reference Disclaimer:

These references are not intended to be part of the policy itself, nor do they indicate the basis or authority for
the board to enact this policy. Instead, they are provided as additional resources for those interested in the
subject matter of the policy.

Note: To access the policy references, click here State of Georgia Terms and Conditions and close the
LexisNexis tab, which will return you to the policy. Click on the links below to be taken to each specific code. You
should only have to do this one time per session.

State Description

0.C.G.A. 16-13-0073 Labeling prescription containers of dangerous drugs

0.C.G.A.16-13-0075 Drugs to be kept in original container

0O.C.G.A.20-02-0774 Self-administration of asthma medication

0.C.G.A.20-02-0776 Student retention and self-administration of auto-injectable
epinephrine; liability of school system

0.C.G.A.20-02-0776.1 Administration of auto-injectionable epinephrine by school
personnel

0.C.G.A. 20-02-0776.2 Stock supply of auto-injectable epinephrine; requirements;
limited liability

0.C.G.A. 20-02-0776.3 Stock supply of levalbuterol sulfate; requirements; limited
liability

0O.C.G.A.20-02-0776.4 Administration of levalbuterol sulfate by school personnel

0.C.G.A. 20-02-0779 Care of students with diabetes; training of school employees;
diabetes medical management plan; no liability for staff

0.C.G.A.20-02-0779.3 Seizure action plan; form; liability.

0O.C.G.A.26-04-0116.1 Licensed health practitioners authorized to prescribe auto-

injectable epinephrine for schools; pharmacists authorized to
fill prescriptions

Rule 160-4-7-.02 Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE)

Rule 160-4-8-.18 Diabetes Medical Management Plans

Federal Description

20UsSC 7101 ESEA: 21st Century Schools-General Provisions

34 CFR 300.174 Prohibition on mandatory medication



New Business for Approval



Memorandum

To: Superintendent
From: Brad Boykin, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
Date: November 9, 2023

RE: New Southeast Bulloch High School Architect Contract

| am requesting board approval for the contract with James W. Buckley & Associates for
architectural related services for the Capital Outlay Project for the New Southeast Bulloch High
School. Estimated cost of the project is $100,000,000.00. Therefore, Buckley's fees at 5.5%
equate to $5,500,000. See attached proposed contract.



New Business
To be placed on the table



Executive Session



MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 9, 2023
Bulloch
TO: Charles Wilson
County
FROM: Alli Baxter
Schools
VOLUNTARY SEPARATIONS
NAME POSITION EFFECTIVE
DATE
Barnes, Maggie EBD Teacher 11/03/2023
Brown, Tierra SFS Assistant 09/01/2023
Brown, Wyman Bus Driver 10/10/2023
Harper, Cynthia SPED Teacher 11/03/2023
Henderson, Kaitlyn SPED Teacher 10/20/2023
McCloud, Destinee Paraprofessional 10/10/2023
INVOLUNTARY SEPARATIONS
NAME POSITION EFFECTIVE
DATE
Brisbane, Barbara SFS Assistant 10/13/2023
Dobson, Derek Groundskeeper 10/27/2023
RECOMMENDATIONS
NAME POSITION TO EFFECTIVE | Work
REPLACE DATE | Days
*Deal, Chris Building Envelope Yates, David 11/13/2023 240
Technician
Deloach, Cam Custodian Brown, Karlic 11/10/2023 190
*Hill, Jessica Secretary Johnson, Lori 11/10/2023 210
*McQuaig, Amanda Administrative Motes, Mandy 12/04/2023 240
Assistant to
Assistant
Superintendent
Powell, Iwonia 49% SPED Teacher New Position 11/10/2023 190
Wilson, Kimberly Paraprofessional .| Wallace, Cortney 11/10/2023 190

*Current Employee




RECOMMENDATIONS PENDING BACKGROUND CHECK

NAME POSITION TO REPLACE | EFFECTIVE | Work
DATE Days
Bates, Stone Student Information Burgin, Amy 11/27/2023 240
Systems Coordinator
Denali, Ameigh Attendance Clerk Kern, Kimberly 11/15/2023 190
Ford, Tamakia ISS Paraprofessional | Williams, Quentin 11/10/2023 190




